

Ref	Ministry	Owner	Service Name	URL
01	OPM	Management Efficiency Unit	Customer Care Online	https://secure2.gov.mt/servizz/
02	OPM	Government Property Department	Rent Payment	https://gpd.gov.mt/services/rent-payment
03	OPM	Malta Environment Planning Authority	eApplications	www.mepa.gov.mt
04	OPM	Malta Environment Planning Authority	Map Server	www.mepa.org.mt
05	OPM	Malta Environment Planning Authority	myPlanning	www.mepa.org.mt
06	OPM	Malta Environment Planning Authority	Reporting of illegal development	www.mepa.org.mt
07	OPM	Malta Environment Planning Authority	Case Search	www.mepa.org.mt
08	OPM	Public Administration HR Office	Public Sector Recruitment Portal	www.recruitment.gov.mt
09	OPM	Freedom of Information Co-ordinating Unit	Freedom of Information Request	www.foi.gov.mt
10	MEH	Enemalta	Energy Calculator	http://energycalculator.enemalta.com.mt/
11	MEH	Enemalta	Power Suspension	www.enemalta.com.mt
12	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Pay you Water & Electricity Bill	www.smartutilities.com.mt
13	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Request up to Date Bill	www.smartutilities.com.mt
14	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Submission of Meter Readings	www.smartutilities.com.mt
15	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Removal of Water or Electricity Service Use	www.smartutilities.com.mt
16	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Shifting of Water Meter	www.smartutilities.com.mt
17	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Replacement of Water or Electricity Service	www.smartutilities.com.mt
18	MEH	ARMS Ltd	Request reading Revision	www.smartutilities.com.mt
19	MEH	Malta Resources Authority	Pool Fee Payments	http://mra.org.mt/pool-payments/
20	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	myHealth	www.myhealth.gov.mt
21	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	Weight Reduction Application	https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/health_promotion/dynamic_forms/weight_reduction.aspx
22	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	Breast Care Referral	https://ehealth.gov.mt/healthportal/online_services/breast_care_form.aspx
23	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	Application for a European Health Insurance Card	https://ehealth.gov.mt/HealthPortal/chief_medical_officer/eu_health_care_entitlement_unit/applying_ehic.aspx
24	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	GU Clinic Request	https://ehealth.gov.mt/healthportal/online_services/gu_clinic_form.aspx
25	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	Appointment request on Sexual and Reproductive Health	https://ehealth.gov.mt/healthportal/online_services/srh_form.aspx
26	MEH	Ministry for Energy and Health	Bill Calculator	https://www.smartutilities.com.mt/wps/portal/ConsumptionCalculator
27	MEH	Health Division	Register as a Pharmacy of your Choice Service Provider	www.mygov.mt

28	MFSS	Ministry for the Family and Social Solidarity	Request for Investigation (Benefit Fraud)	http://mfss.gov.mt/en/bfid/Pages/Request-for-investigation-form.aspx
29	MFSS	Ministry for the Family and Social Solidarity	Report Online Abuse	http://www.fsws.gov.mt/en/onlineabuse/Pages/report-online-abuse.aspx
30	MTI	Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure	eVERA (Online Vehicle Licensing Renewal & related services)	http://licenzji-vetturi.gov.mt
31	MTI	Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure	eDLS (Online Driving License renewal & related services)	http://licenzia-tas-sewqan.gov.mt
32	MTI	Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure	eREG (Online Vehicle Registration)	http://vehicleregistration.gov.mt
33	MTI	Building Regulation Office	Energy Performance Certificate Service	www.epc.gov.mt
34	MTI	Transport Malta	Controlled Vehicular Access	www.cva.gov.mt
35	MSDC	Information and Data Protection Commissioner	Penalty Online Payment	https://secure.gov.mt/dataprotection/public/penaltypayment_frm.aspx?mode=new
36	MSDC	Information and Data Protection Commissioner	Complaint to the Office of the Information and Data Protection Commissioner	https://secure.gov.mt/dataprotection/public/complaint_frm.aspx?mode=new
37	MSDC	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority	Request for Test - MCCA Laboratory Services	http://www.mccaa.org.mt/en/online-services
38	MSDC	Malta Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority	ISO Standards Online	http://www.mccaa.org.mt/en/online-services
39	MHAS	Public Registry	Application for a Birth Certificate	www.certifikati.gov.mt
40	MHAS	Public Registry	Application for a Marriage Certificate	www.certifikati.gov.mt
41	MHAS	Public Registry	Application for a Death Certificate	www.certifikati.gov.mt
42	MHAS	Public Registry	Application for a Free Status Certificate	www.certifikati.gov.mt
43	MSDEC	Agricultural and Rural Payment Agency	Payment Search	http://www.agric.gov.mt/agric-pa/
44	MSDEC	Head Paying Agency	Farmer's online registration for application campaign	www.arpa.gov.mt
45	MOT	Institute for Tourism Studies	Admission Application	http://www.its.edu.mt/courses-admission/full-time-courses/how-to-apply/apply-now.html
46	MOT	Mediterranean Conference Centre	Ticket Booking	http://www.mcc.com.mt/
47	MEDE	MCAST	Application for Short Courses	www.mcast.edu.mt/shortcourses
48	MEDE	MCAST	Application for Admission	www.mcast.edu.mt
49	MEDE	Kunsill Malti ghall-isport	Skola Sport Programme Booking	http://www.sportmalta.org.mt/bookings-skolasport
50	MEDE	Kunsill Malti ghall-isport	Squash Court Booking	http://www.sportmalta.org.mt/bookings-skolasport
51	MEDE	Department of eLearning	Course Application	http://courses2.skola.edu.mt/?page_id=2
52	MEDE	Jobs+	Registration Form	http://jobsplus.gov.mt/for-employers/be-part-of-it/
53	MEDE	University of Malta	Application for Admission	https://esims.um.edu.mt/esims/ipp/appindex.html
54	MEDE	University of Malta	Student Records Application	http://www.um.edu.mt/registrar/recordsapplication
55	MEDE	University of Malta	Revision of Paper Application	https://accounts.um.edu.mt/sign-in/go/auth/esims/
56	MEDE	University of Malta	Library Services	https://www.um.edu.mt/library
57	MEDE	University of Malta	Events Booking	https://www.um.edu.mt/events

58	MEDE	ETC	Application for a Training Programme	http://etc.gov.mt/Page/54/courses-jobseekers.aspx
59	MEDE	ETC	Subscribe as a Jobseeker	https://secure.etc.gov.mt/Main/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fMain%2fDefault.aspx
60	MEDE	ETC	Subscribe as an Employer	https://secure.etc.gov.mt/Main/Login.aspx?ReturnUrl=%2fMain%2fDefault.aspx
61	MEDE	ETC	Job Application	https://secure.etc.gov.mt/Jobseeker/JobSearch/JobSearch.aspx
62	MEDE	ETC	Employer Services	http://etc.gov.mt/employers.aspx
63	MEDE	National Archives	eShop	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
64	MEDE	National Archives	Online Publications Subscription	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
65	MEDE	National Archives	Group and School Visits	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
66	MEDE	National Archives	Reading Room Sessions	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
67	MEDE	National Archives	Donations	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
68	MEDE	National Archives	Requests for Research	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
69	MEDE	National Archives	Requests for Photocopies	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
70	MEDE	National Archives	National Register of Archives Registration	https://secure2.gov.mt/nationalarchives/
71	MEDE	Examinations Department	Exam Online Applications	https://exams.gov.mt/
72	MEDE	Directorate for Lifelong Learning	Adult Learning Courses Application	http://lifelonglearning.gov.mt/Home.aspx
73	MEDE	FES	Skola Sajf Registration	http://fes.org.mt/
74	MEDE	FES	Klabb 3-16 Registration	http://fes.org.mt/
75	MEDE	FES	Childcare Registration	http://fes.org.mt/
76	MEIB	Commerce Department	Register As a Crafs Person	https://secure3.gov.mt/maltacrafts/
77	MEIB	Commerce Department	Register a Trademark	https://secure2.gov.mt/IPO/default.aspx?ct=1
78	MEIB	Commerce Department	Register a Patent	https://secure2.gov.mt/IPO/default.aspx?ct=1
79	MEIB	Commerce Department	Register a Design	https://secure2.gov.mt/IPO/default.aspx?ct=1
80	MEIB	Commerce Department	Payment of Trade Licences	http://www.licences.gov.mt/
81	MEIB	Malta Communications Authority	Consumer Complaint Submission	https://www.mca.org.mt/consumer/forms/complaints
82	MEIB	Network Information Centre Malta	Domain Registration	https://www.nic.org.mt/about/
83	MEIB	Malta Government Technology Investments Limited (MGTIL)	Registration to the Malta Media and IT Companies Directory	https://secure3.gov.mt/ictmalta/
84	MEIB	Lotteries and Gaming Authority (LGA)	Apply for a licence to operate within Malta's Gaming Industry	https://playresponsibly.org.mt/
85	MEIB	Lotteries and Gaming Authority (LGA)	Report an issue with a land-based or online Maltese Gaming operator	https://playresponsibly.org.mt/
86	MEIB	MITA	Bill Payments	bills.gov.mt
87	MEIB	MITA	Registration for Service Notifications	mygov.mt/alerts

88	MFIN	Accountancy Board	Online Annual Return	https://secure3.gov.mt/accountancyboard/Home.aspx
89	MFIN	Department of Contracts	eProcurement	https://www.etenders.gov.mt
90	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of Income Tax Return by Tax Practitioners	ird.gov.mt
91	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of Financial Statements by Tax Practitioners	ird.gov.mt
92	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of PT Reduction Form by Tax Practitioners	ird.gov.mt
93	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of FSS Files by Employers and Data Providers	ird.gov.mt
94	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of Data Report Files by Employers and Data Providers	ird.gov.mt
95	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of Income Tax Return by Individuals	ird.gov.mt
96	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Payment of Tax and Social Security Contributions	ird.gov.mt
97	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Registration by Financial Intermediaries for FATCA	ird.gov.mt
98	MFIN	Inland Revenue	Submission of Bank Account details for direct credit purposes	ird.gov.mt
99	MFIN	VAT Department	Register for a VAT Number	vat.gov.mt
100	MFIN	VAT Department	Order Fiscal Receipt Books	vat.gov.mt
101	MFIN	VAT Department	Request copy of Missing Returns	vat.gov.mt
102	MFIN	VAT Department	Submission of Bank Account details for direct credit purposes	vat.gov.mt
103	MFIN	VAT Department	Request Participation in VAT Interest and Penalties Remission Scheme	vat.gov.mt
104	MFIN	VAT Department	VAT Tax Period / Global Statement	vat.gov.mt
105	MFIN	VAT Department	Mini One Stop Registration	vat.gov.mt
106	MFIN	VAT Department	Mini One Stop Tax Return Filing	vat.gov.mt
107	MFIN	VAT Department	Mini One Stop Shop Payments	vat.gov.mt
108	MFIN	VAT Department	Recapitulative Statement	vat.gov.mt
109	MFIN	VAT Department	Request for Change of Register Type	vat.gov.mt
110	MFIN	VAT Department	Request for VAT Certificate Reprint	vat.gov.mt
111	MFIN	VAT Department	Online Payments	vat.gov.mt
112	MFIN	VAT Department	Submit VAT Declaration/Return	vat.gov.mt
113	MFIN	VAT Department	Submit an Application for VAT Refund	vat.gov.mt
114	MFIN	VAT Department	Submit Recapitulative Declaration	vat.gov.mt
115	MFIN	Financial Intelligence Analysis Unit	Upload of Documents	https://secure.fiumalta.org/Auth
116	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Annual Returns	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
117	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Memorandum and Articles of Association	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do

118	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form T	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
119	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form K	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
120	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form Q	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
121	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form U & U1	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
122	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form F, F1 & F2	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
123	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form I, I1	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
124	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form B1, B2	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
125	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form L, L3	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
126	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Form H	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
127	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Submission of Report in terms of Sec.73(6) - Non Cash Consideration	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
128	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Register of Companies - Increase in Issued Share Capital	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/newOnlineServices.do
129	MFIN	Malta Financial Services Authority	Company Registration	http://registry.mfsa.com.mt/companyregistration.do
130	MFIN	National Statistics Office	Intrastat (Online submission of goods arrivals / imports & good dispatches / exports)	https://intrastat.gov.mt
131	MFIN	National Statistics Office	Accomstat (Filling up of online NSO questionnaires in relation to local hotel accommodations)	http://accomstat.nso.gov.mt
132	MFIN	Customs Department	Customs Import Application	www.ces.gov.mt
133	MFIN	Customs Department	Customs Export Application	www.ces.gov.mt
134	MFIN	Customs Department	Customs Cargo Manifest	www.ces.gov.mt
135	MFIN	Customs Department	Customs Summary Declaration	www.ces.gov.mt
136	MFIN	Customs Department	Customs Excise Movement Control System	www.ces.gov.mt
137	MJCL	Heritage Malta	Book a Tour Online	http://heritagemalta.org/book-buy/
138	MJCL	St James Cavalier	Ticket Purchase	http://www.sjcav.org/page.asp?n=family
139	MJCL	Local Councils Association	Local Enforcement System	www.les.gov.mt
140	MFA	Ministry for Foreign Affairs	Scholarships	www.scholarships.gov.mt

Form Ref.	Form Name	URL
SDA010	Certified Public Accountant Warrant Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/certified_public_accountant_warrant_application.aspx
SDA011	Practising Certificate in Auditing	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/auditing_practising_certificate.aspx
SDA060	Temporary or Provisional Registration of a Child Care Facility Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/temporary_or_provisional_registration_of_a_child_care_facility_application.aspx
SDA080	Licence for Carrying on an Employment Agency Application	http://gov.mt/EN/Search/Pages/results.aspx?k=sda080&s=Search%20this%20site%7Chttp%3A%2F%2Fgovadmin.egov.local
SDA090	Tourism Accommodation Development Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/tourism_accommodation_development_application.aspx
SDA100	Catering Establishment Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/catering_establishment_licence_application.aspx
SDA110	Recreational Dive Centre Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/recreational_dive_centre_licence_application.aspx
SDA120	Register as a Tourist Guide Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/register_as_a_tourist_guide_application.aspx
SDA130	Travel Operator or Excursion Operator Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/travel_operator_or_excursion_operator_licence_application.aspx
SDA140	Host Family Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/host_family_licence_application.aspx
SDA150	Licence to Operate a Marketing Company for the Promotion of Timeshare, Timeshare-Like Products Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/license_to_operate_a_marketing_company_for_the_promotion_of_timeshare_and_timeshare-like_products_application.aspx
SDA160	Set Up a Summer School Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/set_up_a_summer_school_application.aspx
SDA170	English Teaching as a Foreign Language (EFL Monitoring Board)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/english_as_a_foreign_language_EFL_monitoring_board.aspx
SDA180	Set-Up a Private School Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/set_up_a_private_school_application.aspx
SDA210	Admission to the legal profession and to practice it under the professional title corresponding to the profession in Malta Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/admission_to_the_legal_profession_and_to_practice_it_under_the_professional_title_corresponding_to_the_profession_in_malta.aspx
SDA211	Registration to practice the legal profession in Malta under the home-country professional title Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/registration_to_practice_the_legal_profession_in_malta_under_the_home-country_professional_title_application.aspx

SDA240	Application for the granting, renewal or transfer of an authorisation to operate a marine fuel retail station through dispensers operated in the proximate vicinity of the shoreline and operating exclusively for ships	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/marine_fuel_retail_station_operated_in_the_vicinity_of_the_shoreline_exclusively_for_ships.aspx
SDA241	Application for the granting, renewal or transfer of an authorisation for the loading, discharging and transferring of fuels between a road tanker and a receiving ship.	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/fuels_transfer_between_road_tanker_and_receiving_ship_application_for_authorisation.aspx
SDA242	Application for the granting, renewal or transfer of an authorisation to carry out the activity for the loading, discharging and transferring of fuels between a Bunker Barge or a Marine Terminal...	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/fuels_transfer_between_a_bunker_barge_or_a_marine_terminal_or_a_marine_facility_to_a_receiving_ship_appl_for_authorization.aspx
SDA243	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorization to Carry Out the Activity of a Fuel Distributor Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization_to_carry_out_the_activity_of_a_fuel_distributor.aspx
SDA250	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an authorization to Carry Out the Activity of An Importer and, or Wholesaler of Petroleum Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization_to_carry_out_the_activity_of_n_importer_and_or_wholesaler_of_petroleum.aspx
SDA260	Granting, renewal or transfer of an authorisation to carry out the activity of a bulk LPG distributor Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization%20to%20carry%20out%20the_activity_of_a_bulk_LPG_distributor_application.aspx
SDA270	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorisation to Retail Portable Cylinders Filled with LPG including Retail from a Fixed Point of Sale Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/retail_portable_cylinders_filled_with_LPG_authorization.aspx
SDA280	Authorisation A for the Installation, Alteration, Extension and Certification of Single Phase Electrical Installations Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/electrical_installation_license_A_application.aspx
SDA281	Application for authorisation B for the installation, alteration, extension and certification of single phase electrical installations and three phase electrical installations rated up to 300Amps per phase.	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/electrical_installation_license_B_application.aspx
SDA282	Approval as a Competent Person as per S.L. 423.28 Petroleum for the Inland (Wholesale) Fuel Market, Regulations Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/approval_as_a_competent_person_as_per_S_L_423_28_petroleum_for_the_inland_wholesale_fuel_market_regulations_application.aspx
SDA283	Approval as a Competent Person - liquefied petroleum gas market regulations - S.L. 423.31 Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/approval_as_a_competent_person_liquefied_etroleum_gas_market_regulations_S_L_423_31_application.aspx

SDA284	Competent Person Approval as per S.L. 423.37 Petroleum for the Inland (Retail) Fuel Market, Regulations Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/approval_as_a_competent_person_as_per_S_L_423_37petroleum_for_the_inland_retail_fuel_market_regulations_application.aspx
SDA285	Competent Person Approval - autogas (installation and certification) regulations - S.L. 423.44 Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/approval_as_a_competent_person_autogas_installation_and_certification_regulations_S_L_423_44_application.aspx
SDA290	Licence to Supply Water to a Customer by Water Tanker(s) Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/license_to_supply_water_to_a_customer_by_water_tankers_application.aspx
SDA300	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorisation to Operate a Primary Storage Facility Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorisation_to_operate_a_primary_storage_facility_application.aspx
SDA310	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorisation to Operate a Petroleum-Filling Station Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization_to_operate_a_petroleum-filling_station.aspx
SDA315	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorisation to Operate an Autogas Retail Station Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorisation_to_operate_an_autogas_retail_station_application.aspx
SDA320	Granting, Renewal or Transfer of an Authorization to Operate a Fixed Piped Network Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization_to_operate_a_fixed_piped_network.aspx
SDA330	Granting, renewal or transfer of an authorization to bottle LPG Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/granting_renewal_or_transfer_of_an_authorization_to_bottle_LPG_application.aspx
SDA340	Registration as a Partnership of Warrant Holders in Terms of Article 9 of the Periti Act, 1996 Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/registration_as_a_partnership_of_warrant_holders_in_terms_of_article_9_of_the_periti_act_1996_application.aspx
SDA341	Licence (Warrant) to provide the services of a Perit in Malta	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/licence_warrant_to_provide_the_services_of_a_perit_in_Malta_application.aspx
SDA350	Application for the issue of a warrant (or) special licence to practice the profession of engineer in Malta	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/issue_of_a_warrant_special_licence_to_practice_the_profession_of_engineer_in_malta.aspx
SDA410	Application for permanent registration/ warrant for a Veterinary Surgeons	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/permanent_registration_warrant_for_a_veterinary_surgeon_application.aspx

SDA430	Act as VRT Licensed Tester Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20to%20act%20as%20VRT%20Licensed%20Tester.aspx
SDA440	Application for a new licence to operate a Motoring School	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/new_licence_to_operate_a_motoring_school_application.aspx
SDA450	Driving Instructor Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/driving_instructor_application.aspx
SDA460	Application to operate a new Public Service Garage permit	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/operating_a_new_public_service_garage_permit_application.aspx
SDA470	Application for a licence and authorisation to provide non-reserved postal services both within and outside of the universal service	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/provide_non-reserved_postal_services_both_within_and_outside_of_the_universal_service_application.aspx
SDA480	The provision of a postal service outside the scope of the Universal Postal Service Area	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/the_provision_of_a_postal_service_outside_the_scope_of_the_universal_postal_service_area.aspx
SDA600	Application for grant paid on expenses connected with a Priesthood Ordination	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/grant_paid_on_expenses%20connected_with_a_priesthood_ordination_application.aspx
SDA610	Application for a grant on expenses connected with a funeral	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/grant_on_expenses_connected_with_a_funeral_application.aspx
SDA630	Application for a once-only grant on the purchase of a musical instrument	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/grant_on_the_purchase_of_a_musical_instrument_application.aspx
SDA640	Application for Grant Paid on Expenses Connected with a Wedding Function	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/grant_paid_on_expenses_connected_with_a_wedding_function_application.aspx
SDA291	Licence to Supply Water for own use by Water Tanker(s) Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/licence_to_supply_water_exclusively_for_own_use_by_water_tankers_application.aspx
SDA020	Register a Collecting Society Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/register_a_collecting_society_application.aspx
SDA034	Application For A Street Hawker Under The Trade Licences Act (Cap. 441 Of 2002) And Subsidiary Legislation (Form H)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20For%20A%20Street%20Hawker%20Under%20The%20Trade%20Licences%20Act%20(Cap.%20441%20Of%202002)%20And%20Subsidiary%20Legislation%20(Form%20H).aspx
SDA036	Marketing Agent - Licensing of commercial vehicles used for the sale of goods as part of licensed commercial activity (Form L)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/trading_licence_to_act_as_a_marketing_agent_(form_l).aspx
SDA038	Busker Licence Application (Form O)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/busker_licence_application_(form_o).aspx

SDA040	Notification or Application for a licence to exercise a new commercial activity in order to secure a licence for said commercial activity under the Trading Licences Act (Cap. 441)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20or%20Application%20for%20a%20licence%20to%20exercise%20a%20new%20commercial%20activity%20in%20order%20to%20secure%20a%20licence%20for%20said%20commerce.aspx
SDA190	Application for a teacher's Warrant	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/teacher_s_warrant_application.aspx
SDA650	Request Police Conduct Certificate in support of a request to register for a Government service	N/A
SDA710	Late Night Shopping permit Notification (Form K)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/late_night_shopping_permit_notification_(form_k).aspx
SDA740	Application for the payment of subsidy to Gozo Residents working in Malta within Government Ministries and entities/institutions falling under their remit and other Government Agencies	https://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20the%20payment%20of%20subsidy%20to%20Gozo%20Residents%20working%20in%20Malta%20within%20Government%20Ministries%20and%20entities%20instituti.aspx
SDA780	Search for Firms Normal Track	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Search%20for%20Firms%20Normal%20Track.aspx
SDA770	Search for Firms - Fast Track	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Searches%20for%20Firms%20-%20Fast%20Track.aspx
SDA760	Search for Individuals Normal Track	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Search%20for%20Individuals.aspx
SDA802	Searches for Individuals Fast Track	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Search%20for%20Individuals%20Fast%20Track.aspx
SDA800	Search on Wills (Testamentary Searches)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Search%20on%20Wills%20(Testamentary%20Searches).aspx
SDA801	Notary Top-up	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/notary-top-up.aspx
SDA037	Application For A Market Hawker Under The Trade Licences Act (Cap. 441 Of 2002) And Subsidiary Legislation (Form I)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20For%20A%20Market%20Hawker%20Under%20The%20Trade%20Licences%20Act%20(Cap.%20441%20Of%202002)%20And%20Subsidiary%20Legislation%20(Form%20I).aspx
EFA030	Application for a familiarisation visit and/or a fire drill participation by the Civil Protection	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20a%20familiarisation%20visit%20and%20or%20a%20fire%20drill%20participation%20by%20the%20Civil%20Protection.aspx
EFA031	Application form for enlistment in the Volunteer Corps	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20form%20for%20enlistment%20in%20the%20Volunteers%20Corps%20in%20the%20Civil%20Protection.aspx
EFA032	Application for the Request for Work Experience with Civil Protection	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20the%20Request%20for%20Work%20Experience%20with%20Civil%20Protection.aspx

EFA026	Change of Address	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/EFA026-Address%20Registration%20Change%20of%20Address.aspx
EFA018	Certificate of Proficiency as Ship Security Officer	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Certificate%20of%20Proficiency%20as%20Ship%20Security%20Officer.aspx
EFA020	Endorsement attesting the recognition of a Certificate of Competency for service under the provisions of STCW Convention as amended	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Endorsement%20attesting%20the%20recognition%20of%20a%20Certificate%20of%20Competency%20for%20service%20under%20the%20provisions%20of%20STCW%20Convention.aspx
EFA017	Application for the issue of an A.B. P.S.C.R.B. E.D.H. certificates Issue 1	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/AB_PSCRB_EDH_Certification.aspx
EFA002	General Operator's Certificate (GOC), Restricted Operator's Certificate (ROC) or Short Range Certificate (SRC) Application - GMDSS (GOC) GMDSS (ROC) SRC Certification	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/GMDSS%20(GOC)%20GMDSS%20(ROC)%20SRC%20Certification.aspx
EFA016	Watch Rating Certificate	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Watch%20Rating%20Certificate.aspx
EFA006	Provisional Ship Radio Licence (SOLAS Ships)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Provisional%20Ship%20Station%20Licence%20(SOLAS%20ships).aspx
EFA014	Application Form for a Ship Station Licence (applicable only to SOLAS ships)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20Form%20for%20a%20Ship%20Station%20Licence%20(applicable%20only%20to%20SOLAS%20ships).aspx
EFA009	Application Form for an Individual Provisional Ship Station licence (Non SOLAS Ships)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Individual%20Provisional%20Ship%20Station%20Licence%20(Non-SOLAS%20ships).aspx
EFA011	Individual Ship Station Licence (Non-SOLAS ships)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Individual%20Ship%20Station%20Licence%20(Non-SOLAS%20ships).aspx
EFA001	406MHz EPIRB Registration Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/406MHz%20EPIRB%20Registration.aspx
EFA015	Transcript of Register	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Transcript%20of%20Register.aspx
EFA033	Application for a Request for a Visit at the Civil Protection	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20a%20Request%20for%20a%20Visit%20at%20the%20Civil%20Protection.aspx
EFB001	Aircraft Radio Station Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/406MHz%20EPIRB%20Registration.aspx
EFB002	Aeronautical Ground Station Radiocommunications Licence (for ground-air communications)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Aeronautical-Ground-Station-Radiocommunications-Licence.aspx

EFB003	Maritime Coast Radio Station Licence (for shore-to-ship communications)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Maritime-Coast-Radio-Station-Licence.aspx
EFB004	Notification of Sale Maritime Radiocommunications Apparatus covered by the GA (VHF / Sat. EPIRB) MCA/10/57/F	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification-of-Sale-Maritime-Radiocommunications-Apparatus-covered-by-the-GA-(VHF--Sat--EPIRB)-MCA1057F.aspx
EFB005	Application form for a Private Mobile Radio (PMR) licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Private-Mobile-Radio-(PMR)-Licence.aspx
EFB006	On-site Radio Paging System	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/On-site-Radio-Paging-System-(MCAF11-0537).aspx
EFB007	Radio Frequency Spectrum Test Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Radio%20Frequency%20Spectrum%20Test%20Licence%20Application-MCA1028R1).aspx
EFB008	Radio Frequency Spectrum Trial Licence (MCA/10/29/R.1)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Radio%20Frequency%20Spectrum%20Trial%20LicenceMCA1029R1).aspx
EFB009	Satellite Earth Station Radiocommunications Licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Satellite-Earth-Station-Radiocommunications-Licence.aspx
EFB010	Licensing of Broadcasting Apparatus	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Licensing-of-Broadcasting-Apparatus-(MCAF11-0578).aspx
EFB011	Radio Link Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Radio%20Link%20Licence%20ApplicationMCA023R1.aspx
EFB012	Change the Status of a Licensed Radio Frequency for Radio Links	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Change%20the%20Status%20of%20a%20Licensed%20Radio%20Frequency%20for%20Radio%20Links.aspx
EFB013	Notification to add or reduce radio links licensed under a 'Nationwide' licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20to%20add%20or%20reduce%20radio%20links%20licensed%20under%20a%20Nationwide%20licence.aspx
EFB014	Amateur Radio Licence Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Amateur-Radio-Licence-(MCAF11-0338R-1).aspx
EFB015	Licence to Install or Use Non-Specific Radiocommunications Apparatus	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Licence-to-Install-or-Use-Non-Specific-Radiocommunications-Apparatus.aspx
EFB016	Request to Cancel an Individual Radio Communications Licence Declaration	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Request-to-Cancel-an-Individual-Radio-Communications-Licence-Declaration.aspx
EFB017	Sealing or Destruction of the Radiocommunications Equipment	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Sealing%20or%20Destruction%20of%20the%20Radiocommunications%20Equipment.aspx

EFB018	Notification of Installation And Bringing Into Use Of Radiocommunications Apparatus Comprised In A Wireless Networknetwork	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20of%20Installation%20And%20Bringinig%20Into%20Use%20Of%20Radiocommunications%20Apparatus%20Comprised%20In%20A%20Wireless%20Network.aspx
EFB020	Mobile or Telephony Number Blocks Allocation Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Mobile%20or%20Telephony%20Number%20Blocks%20Allocation%20Applcation.aspx
EFC001	Purchase of Driving Training Aids (Highway Code and Theory Test CD)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Purchase%20of%20Driving%20Training%20Aids.aspx
EFC002	Change of Motoring School	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Change-of-Motoring-School.aspx
EFC003	Re-issue of Driving License / Counterpart, Registration Certificate or Road Licence (Declaration Form)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/re-issue-of-driving-license-counterpart-registration-certificate-or-road-licence-declaration-form.aspx
EFC004	International Driving Permit Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/International-Driving-Permit-Application.aspx
EFC005	Renewal of Digital Tachograph Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Renewal%20of%20Digital%20Tachograph%20Application.aspx
EFC006	Application for Driver Attestation	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Driver%20Attestation%20Application.aspx
EFC007	Renewal of Motoring School Permit	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Renewal-of-Motoring-School-Permit.aspx
EFC008	Renewal of Instructor's Permit	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Renewal-of-Instructor's-Permit.aspx
EFC009	Seatbelt Exemption Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Seatbelt%20Exemption%20Application.aspx
EFC010	Application to Transfer or Remove Vehicles currently Registered under CPOL	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/EFC010-Application-to-Transfer-or-Remove-Vehicles-currently-Registered-under-CPOL.aspx
EFC011	Learner's Permit Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Learner's%20Permit%20Application.aspx
EFC013	Application / Renewal of Carriage of Passengers Operating Licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/EFC013-Application-(or)-Renewal-of-Carriage-of-Passengers-Operating-Licence.aspx
EFC014	Application to Add Vehicles to Operator's Licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application-to-Add-Vehicles-to-Operator's-Licence.aspx
EFC015	Application / Renewal of Carriage of Goods Operating Licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application-to-Add-Vehicles-to-Operator's-Licence.aspx
EFC016	Registration or Deletion of Drivers Employed or Commissioned by the Operator for the Carriage of Passengers/Goods	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Registration%20or%20Deletion%20of%20Drivers%20Employed%20or%20Commissioned%20by%20the%20Operator%20for%20the%20Carriage%20of%20Passengers%20(or)%20Goods.aspx

EFC017	Driving Test Application (Practical)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Driving%20Test%20Application%20(Practical).aspx
EFC018	New Vehicle under a Public Service Garage (LY-QZ) Registration Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/new-vehicle-under-a-public-service-garage-(LY-QZ)-registration-application.aspx
EFC020	Exhaust Emissions Report	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/exhaust-emissions-report.aspx
EFD001	Application for Various Traffic Management Requests	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Various%20Traffic%20Management%20Requests.aspx
EFD002	Application for Different Types of Parking Bays	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Different%20Types%20of%20Parking%20Bays.aspx
EFD003	Application for Residential Parking Scheme	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Residential%20Parking%20Scheme.aspx
EFD004	Notification of Problem at Traffic Light Junction or Pelican Crossing	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20of%20Problem%20at%20Traffic%20Light%20Junction%20or%20Pelican%20Crossing.aspx
EFD005	Application for Protective Measures	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Protective%20Measures.aspx
EFD006	Application for Placing Tables and Chairs	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Placing%20Tables%20and%20Chairs.aspx
EFD007	Application for Billboard, Banner, Poster or Sign	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Billboard%20Banner%20Poster%20or%20Sign.aspx
EFD008	Application for Line Markings	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Line%20Markings.aspx
EFD009	Application for Speed Limit	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Speed%20Limit.aspx
EFD010	Application for Traffic Calming Measures	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Traffic%20Calming%20Measures.aspx
EFD011	Application For Traffic Management Measure on Arterial and Distributor Roads	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Traffic%20Management%20Measure%20on%20Arterial%20and%20Distributor%20Roads.aspx
EFD012	Application for Road Hump	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Road%20Hump.aspx
EFD013	Application for Pedestrian Crossings	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Pedestrian%20Crossings.aspx

EFD014	Application to get log on Authorisation as an Examiner	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20to%20get%20log%20on%20Authorisation%20as%20an%20Examiner.aspx
EFD015	TM/CAD/0017 Issue 1: Application for the Renewal of a Flight Crew Licence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20the%20Renewal%20of%20a%20Flight%20Crew%20Licence.aspx
EFD016	TM/CAD/0005 Issue 1: Application for Part 66 Basic Knowledge Exam	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Part-66%20Basic%20Knowledge%20Examination%20Application.aspx
EFD017	TM/CAD/0018 Issue 1: Application For The Revalidation Of An ATC Rating	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20revalidation%20of%20an%20ATC%20rating.aspx
EFD018	Notification to conduct a Skill Test, Proficiency Check or Assessment of Competence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20to%20conduct%20a%20Skill%20Test%20Proficiency%20Check%20or%20Assessment%20of%20Competence.aspx
EFD019	JAR-FCL Airline Transport Pilot's Licence (Aeroplanes) Theoretical Knowledge Examinations Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20the%20JAR-FCL%20PPL(A)%20Theoretical%20Knowledge%20Examinations.aspx
EFD020	Operations Manual Approval Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Operations%20Manual%20Approval.aspx
EFD021	Small Claims Tribunal - Notice of Claim	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Small%20Claims%20Tribunal%20-%20Notice%20of%20Claim.aspx
EFD022	Small Claims Tribunal - Reply	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Small%20Claims%20Tribunal%20-%20Reply.aspx
EFD024	Small Claims Tribunal - Conterclaim Reply	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Small%20Claims%20Tribunal%20-%20Counterclaim%20Reply.aspx
EFD024	Small Claims Tribunal - Appeal Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Small%20Claims%20Tribunal%20-%20Appeal%20Application.aspx
EFE001	Request for Research in State Schools	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Request%20for%20Research%20in%20State%20Schools.aspx
EFE002	Registration / Renewal of a New Tuition Centre DQA	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20Registration%20(or)%20Renewal%20of%20a%20Tuition%20Centre.aspx
EFE003	Notification Form for Employment of Staff in Church/Independent Schools	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Notification%20Form%20for%20Employment%20of%20Staff%20in%20Church%20(or)%20Independent%20Schools.aspx
EFE004	Annual Returns from the Church and Independent Schools	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Annual%20Return%20from%20the%20Church%20and%20Independent%20Schools.aspx

EFE006	School Attendance Certificate	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/School%20Attendance%20Certificate.aspx
EFE008	Consent forms for entry into a new school	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Consent%20forms%20for%20entry%20into%20a%20new%20school.aspx
EFE009	Students Practicum	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/students-practicum.aspx
EFE010	Customer Care Request	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/customer-care-request.aspx
EFE011	Volunteers, Internship & Practicum	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/volunteers-internship-practicum.aspx
EFE012	Exemptions of Fees from State Educational Institutions	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Exemptions-of-Fees-from-State-Educational-Institutions.aspx
EFE013	Youth.inc Registration Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/YouthInc%20Registration%20Form.aspx
EFE014	KLABB 3-16 After school service	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/KLABB%203-16%20After%20school%20service.aspx
EFE015	Childcare and Family Support Services	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Childcare%20and%20Family%20Support%20Services.aspx
EFE016	Nwar Programme	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/NWAR%20Programme.aspx
EFE017	Youth Specialisation Studies Scheme (YSSS)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Youth%20Specialisation%20Studies%20Scheme%20(YSSS).aspx
EFE018	Youth Organisation to be registered with Aġenzija Żgħażaġh	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Youth%20Organisation%20to%20be%20registered%20with%20Aġenzija%20Żgħażaġh.aspx
EFE019	Proposal for Youth Local Council Project	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Proposal%20for%20Youth%20Local%20Council%20Project.aspx
EFE020	Proposal for Youth Musical Training in Band Clubs	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Proposal%20for%20Youth%20Musical%20Training%20in%20Band%20Clubs.aspx
EFF003	Malta Arts Scholarship	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Malta_Arts_Scholarship.aspx
EFF006	EFL Teaching Permit Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/EFL-teaching-permit-application.aspx
EFF007	Accreditation of Home-Grown Qualifications with the Malta Qualification Framework	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Accreditation%20of%20Home-Grown%20Qualifications%20with%20the%20Malta%20Qualification%20Framework.aspx
EFF008	Application for the Assessment of a Prospective Qualification	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Assessment-of-a-Prospective-Qualification.aspx
EFF009	Assessment of a National and (or) International Qualification	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/assessment-of-a-national-and-(or)-international-qualification.aspx
EFF010	Application for Employment License	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/employment-licence-application.aspx
EFF011	Employment / Termination of Employment Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/manpower-records.aspx

EFF012	Request for Apprentices	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/apprentices-request.aspx
EFF013	Justification for Absence	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Justification-for-Absence.aspx
EFF014	Apprenticeship Scheme Application Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Apprenticeship-Scheme-Application-Form.aspx
EFF015	Apprenticeship Work Phase Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Apprenticeship-Work-Phase-Form.aspx
EFF016	Transfer or Termination of Apprenticeship Request Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Transfer-or-Termination-of-Apprenticeship-Request-Form.aspx
EFF017	Trade Testing Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Trade-Testing-Application.aspx
EFF018	Jobseeker Advisory Registration Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/jobseeker-advisory-registration-form.aspx
EFF019	Training Services	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/training-services.aspx
EFF020	Vacancy Submission Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Vacancy-Submission-Form.aspx
EFG001	Registration of an Accounting and / or Audit Firm	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Registration%20of%20an%20Accounting%20and%20(or)%20Audit%20Firm.aspx
EFG002	National Lotteries Good Causes Fund	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/national-lotteries-good-causes-fund.aspx
EFG003	Application for Certificate of Exemption from Duty on Lottery or Small Games	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/application-for-certificate-of-exemption-from-duty-on-lottery-or-small-games.aspx
EFG004	Remote Access Facility Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Remote-Access-Facility-Application.aspx
EFG005	Entry / Exit Summary Declaration Application Form for System to System User	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Entry-(or)-Exit-Summary-Declaration-Application-Form-for-System-to-System-User.aspx
EFG006	Entry / Exit Summary Declaration Application Form for Carrier and Representative	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Entry-(or)-Exit-Summary-Declaration-Application-Form-for-Carrier-and-Representative.aspx
EFG007	Remote Access Facility for Excise Registered Trader Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Remote-Access-Facility-for-Excise-Registered-Trader-Application.aspx
EFG008	Economic Operator Registration Identification (EORI) Consent Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Economic-Operator-Registration-Identification-(EORI)-Consent-Form.aspx
EFG009	Authorised Economic Operators (AEO) Certificate	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Authorised-Economic-Operators-(AEO)-Certificate-Application.aspx
EFG010	Security Declaration for Authorised Economic Operators	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Security-Declaration-for-Authorised-Economic-Operators.aspx
EFG012	Request for the attendance of Customs Personnel	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Request%20for%20the%20Attendance%20of%20Customs%20Personnel.aspx

EFG013	Refunds of Duty Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Refunds%20of%20Duty%20Application.aspx
EFG014	Supply of Excise TAX Stamps Application	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Supply-of-Excise-TAX-Stamps-Application.aspx
EFG015	Affixed Excise Tax Stamps for Alcoholic Beverages Reconciliation Form	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Affixed-Excise-Tax-Stamps-for-Alcoholic-Beverages-Reconciliation-Form.aspx
EFG017	International Maritime Organisation General Declaration (IMO FAL Form 1)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/IMO-General-Declaration-(IMO-FAL-Form-1).aspx
EFG018	Pratique Deposition for Yachts and Other Pleasure Craft	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Pratique-Deposition-for-Yachts-and-Other-Pleasure-Craft.aspx
EFG019	International Maritime Organisation (IMO) Crew List	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/IMO-Crew-List.aspx
EFG020	Registration of an Employer (in terms of the Final Settlement System Rules LN88 98)	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20the%20Registration%20of%20an%20Employer%20(in%20terms%20of%20the%20Final%20Settlement%20System%20Rules%20LN8898).aspx
EFG021	Public Sewer Discharge Permit	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Public%20Sewer%20Discharge%20Permit%20Application.aspx
EFG023	Deposit or Use of Crane or other Machinery	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/EFG023-Deposit%20or%20Use%20of%20Crane%20or%20other%20Machinery.aspx
MEG030	Government Benefit Finder - Find my benefits	http://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Benefits%20Finder.aspx
EFG016	Declaration for Controls of Cash Entering or Leaving the Community	https://govcms.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Declaration%20for%20Controls%20of%20Cash%20Entering%20or%20Leaving%20the%20Community.aspx
EFG011	Entry For the Payment of Rent and Removal Expenses on Merchandise Entered in Government Warehouse	https://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Entry%20For%20the%20Payment%20of%20Rent%20and%20Removal%20Expenses%20on%20Merchandise%20Entered%20in%20Government%20Warehouse.aspx
EFC019	Customs and Police Inspection Form to Register a Used Vehicle Imported from a Non-EU Country	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Customs%20and%20Police%20Inspection%20Form%20to%20Register%20a%20Used%20Vehicle%20Imported%20from%20a%20NonEU%20Country.aspx
ETR001	eTransfers	https://forms.mygov.mt/Default.aspx?formid=369&userid=
MSP001	Retirement Pensions Notification Response	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Retirement%20Pension%20Notification.aspx
SPP001	Student Placement Programme 2014 - Employer Form	Seasonal Form
SPP002	Student Placement Programme 2014 - Student Form	Seasonal Form
MSP002	Application for the Social Security Number	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20for%20a%20Social%20Security%20Number.aspx

MSP003	Social Security Appeals form	https://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Application%20to%20Appeal%20a%20Social%20Security%20Decision.aspx
EDU001	Application to apply for a Student Maintenance Grant	https://forms.mygov.mt/GOVReBrand/FormHandler.aspx?id=392&applicantType=1&locale=en-GB
EDU002	Application for Revision Classes	Seasonal Form
MSP004	Marriage Grant Application	https://gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Marriage%20Grant%20Application%20Form.aspx
NSO001	Request for Statistical Information	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Request%20for%20Statistical%20Information.aspx
HLT001	European Health Insurance Card (EHIC)	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/European%20Health%20Insurance%20Card.aspx
MCC001	Application for Aid	https://www.gov.mt/mt/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Aplikazzjoni-g%C4%A7all-G%C4%A7ajnuna.aspx
HLT002	Ticket of Referral of a Patient to Mater Dei Hospital	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/Ticket%20Of%20Referral.aspx
EDU003	Application for Children making use of the Breakfast Club Service in Primary State Schools	https://www.gov.mt/en/Services-And-Information/eforms/Pages/Landing%20Pages/BreakfastClubService.aspx